
Yale Valley Library District 
Regular Meeting 

June 10, 2021           6:00PM 

Location:  Virtual Meeting 

meet.google.com/fpu-dkqg-jkv        (copy & paste this address into your browser) 
 
PIN: 173 966 329# 
                                 
OR 

Dial:  1 301-969-4811    PIN: 173 966 329# 
 

 
AGENDA 

Public Meeting 

1. Call to Order 6:00 pm 
2. Roll Call of those present Information 
3. Agenda Approval  Action 
4. Introductions & Welcomes / Chair Announcements  Information 
5. Consent Agenda Action 

a. Minutes Approval: May 13, 2021 
b. Approval of building project bills: Reviewed by Eric Reese 
c. Officer Elections  

6. Financial Report: Carrie Greenwood Information 
7. Building Project Information 

a. Project Update: Jay McCuistion 
b. Certificate of Occupancy Status 
c. Landscaping 

8. Meeting Room Policy Information 
9. Art Policies Information 
10. COVID-19 Update for Yale: Amelia Shelley Information 
11. Branch Manager Report: Jennifer Hauan Information 
12. Citizen Comments 
13. Board Comments 
14. Adjournment 

https://meet.google.com/fpu-dkqg-jkv?hs=122&authuser=0


0 $984,417
0 $51,071
0 $578,766

Cash Balance May 31, 2021 $456,722

Yale Valley Library District
For the Month Ending May 31, 2021 (With Year-to-Date Totals)

Statement of Cash

December 31, 2020 Ending Cash Balance
Year-to-date Revenue Received
Year-to-date Expenditures



C:\Users\sbretherton\Downloads\05-21 Yale Valley Library FS

0311.10  $      119,626  $         35,144  $        48,720 40.73%
119,626             35,144            48,720 40.73%

317.2 Leasehold Excise Tax 0 0 0 0.00%
                             Total Other Taxes 0 0 0 0.00%

0335.02           35,000                     -                     87 0.25%
0335.02                100                    21                   72 71.60%
335.02                   -                       -                      -   0.00%

          35,100                    21                 158 0.45%

0361.11             7,500                  221              2,192 29.23%
367-10 Non-Governmental Contributions 2500                     -                      -   0.00%
367-10 Grant Revenue             5,000                    -   0.00%

1369.90                250                    -   0.00%
          15,250                  221              2,192 14.37%

 $      169,976  $         35,385  $        51,071 30.05%

Transfer from Reserves 560,024$      -$                -$              0.00%

Total Revenue and Reserves 730,000$      35,385 51,071 7.00%

 2021 Budget  Expenses

 Expenses 
Year-to-Date 

Totals  

Year to Date 
Annual Budget 

Percentage

0          120,000                     -                   736 0.61%
572.41 Professional Services-Fundraising/Architect           10,000               5,614              6,190 61.90%

0 Capital Outlay          600,000             34,759          571,840 95.31%
 $      730,000             40,373          578,766 79.28%

(527,696)
0          984,417 

Ending Cash          456,722 

Non-Capital Reserve 334,150         
Capital Reserve 122,572         
Total 456,722         

Total Property Taxes

Intergovernmental, Grants & Contracts

Property Taxes
Property Tax Collections - Yale Valley District

DNR - Timber Revenue

Other Taxes

DNR - Other Revenue
State Capital Grant

Total Revenue:

Miscellaneous Revenue
Total Miscellaneous

Total Intergovernmental, Grants & Contracts

Miscellaneous
Investment Interest

Yale Valley Library District
For the Month Ending May 31, 2021 (With Year-to-Date Totals)

Revenue

 2021 Budget 
Description

Year -to - Date 
Annual Budget 

Percent
 May 2021  
Revenues 

 All Revenue 
Received thru 

May 2021 

Expenses

Net Cash Activity 
Jan. 1, 2021 Cash with County Treasurer

Description

572.62
Grand Total Expense:

Other Services / Charges
572.41 Professional Services



Schedule of Reserves

Non Cash Activity
Grant ran Through Fort Vancouver 

Regional Libraries

State of Washington Grant $291,000.00 Grant Award Ran Through FVRL's Books

Non Capital Reserve Beginning Balance 01/01/2021 $286,166 

Property Tax Collections (Revenue)                                           48,720 

Other Taxes (Revenue)                                                  -   

Professional Expenses (Expenses)                                              (736)             (31,264)
                    58 

Non Capital Reserve Ending Balance 5/31/2021 $334,150 

Capital Reserve Beginning Balance 01/01/2021 $698,251 

Intergovernmental Grants and Contracts (Revenue)                                                159 

Miscellaneous (Revenue)                                             2,192 

Professional Services Architects (Expenses)                                           (6,190)
              (2,526)

Capital Out lay (Expenses)                                       (571,840)
          (155,194)

Capital Reserve Ending Balance 5/31/2021 $122,572 

Total Non Capital and Capital Reserves $456,722 
$102,073.52 Grant Remaining applied to expenses for November booked in December

-$237,768.30 November Billing Offset
-$5,428.46 December Billing Offset

-$141,123.24 Transferred On 01/11/2021

Yale Valley Library District

For the Month Ending March 31, 2021 (With Year-to-Date Totals)



  Invoice 

 

  
Page 1/1 

Invoice 0930 
Date 5/26/2021 

  

 

 

 
 

 
 
Bill To: YALE VALLEY LIBRARY DISTRICT Remit To: Fort Vancouver Regional Library District 
 PO BOX 434  1007 E. Mill Plain Boulevard 
 ARIEL WA    98603  Vancouver, WA  98663 
    
    
    

Please return a copy of this invoice with payment. 
 
 
Purchase Order No. Customer ID   Payment Terms   
 YALE0001      

Qty   Description   Unit Price Ext. Price 

1   PBS 
ENVIRONMENTAL   $1,642.50 $1,642.50 

1   TUFF SHED   $1,818.06 $1,818.06 
1   WAVE - DATA   $649.84 $649.84 

1   MISC EXPENSES & 
SUPPLIES 

HOME DEPOT, DEMCO, ULINE, 
PARKROSE, SHUR  $1,661.91 $1,661.91 

 
 Subtotal $5,772.31 
 Tax $0.00 
 Total $5,772.31 
   
   
   
 
 



klashier
Highlight

sbretherton
Highlight

sbretherton
Highlight

sbretherton
Highlight



klashier
Highlight

klashier
Highlight

klashier
Highlight

sbretherton
Highlight



sbretherton
Highlight

sbretherton
Highlight



klashier
Highlight

klashier
Highlight

sbretherton
Highlight



klashier
Highlight

klashier
Highlight

sbretherton
Highlight



klashier
Highlight

sbretherton
Highlight

sbretherton
Highlight

sbretherton
Highlight





Account Ending- �t:)(Y\.O_D�� 
� -

CURRENT PURCHASES AND DEBITS, cont. �o\0-i St.oll.L4 
Customer 

Date Purchase Location/Description Invoice# Purchase Order/Job Name Agreement# Amount Due Date 

03/31/21 THEHOMEDEPOTVANCOUVER. WA 2633780 VA $1.93 05/18/21 

04/01/21 THE HOME DEPOT VANCOUVER. WA 1525930 HQ $21.12 05/18/21 

04/03/21 HOME DEPOT.COM 800-430-3376 9583937 9200 WM35484205 $144.61 05/18/21 

04/05/21 HOME DEPOT.COM 800-430-3376 7607208 9200 WM35484205 $260.39 05/18/21 

04/05/21 THE HOME DEPOT VANCOUVER, WA 7612335 ow $72.50 05/18/21 

04/07/21 THE HOME DEPOT VANCOUVER, WA 5032881 ow $9.49 05/18/21 

04/07/21 THE HOME DEPOT VANCOUVER, WA 5032882 ALLDER DALE $12.02 05/18/21 

04/08/21 THE HOME DEPOT VANCOUVER, WA 4524422 cw $10.77 05/18/21 

04/09/21 THE HOME DEPOT VANCOUVER, WA 3033095 YA $10.82 05/18/21 

04/09/21 HOME DEPOT.COM 800·430-3376 3768560 9222 WG33984227 $206.14 05/18/21 

04/13/21 THE HOME DEPOT VANCOUVER, WA 9022091 HQ $181.43 05/18/21 

04/14/21 THE HOME DEPOT VANCOUVER, WA 8022224 oc $30.88 05/18/21 

04/16/21 THE HOME DEPOT VANCOUVER, WA 6521010 OCDW $7.81 05/18/21 

04/20/21 THEHOMEDEPOTVANCOUVER, WA 2513130 OCOW $102.20 05/18/21 

04/23/21 THE HOME DEPOT VANCOUVER, WA 9023185 YALE $120.18 05/18/21 

04/26/21 THE HOME DEPOT VANCOUVER, WA 6046657 FLEET $166.94 05/18/21 

04/26/21 THE HOME DEPOT VANCOUVER, WA 6513801 YALE $20.60 05/18/21 

04/27/21 THE HOME DEPOT VANCOUVER, WA 5513906 YALE $17.24 05/18/21 

TOTAL $1,417.29 

CURRENT RETURNS, EXCHANGES AND ADJUSTMENTS 
Credits posted to your ac count, but not applied to specific invoices. 

Please contact us with Instructions on how to apply. 
Customer 

Date Purchase Location/Description Invoice# Purchase Order/Job Name Agreement# Amount 
04/27/21 THE HOME DEPOT VANCOUVER, WA 5220547 Return: ·$39.01 

TOTAL ·$39.01 

PAST DUE INVOICES 

1·29 Days 30-59 Days 60-89Days 90-119Days 120-149 Days 150-179 Days 180+Days 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

FUEL REWARDS SUMMARY As of02/13/2021 

Current Fuel Rewards Balance (oer aallon) $4.10 

Expiring Fuel Reward s Balance $3.10 

Expiration Date 02/28/2021 

PURCMASE HISTORY 

Year to Date $5,559.47 

Page3 of 8 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

To customize and manage your account visit 
www.fuelrewards.com/homedepotor download the Fuel 
Rewards mobile app. 

Please ensure you have registered your email address by visiting 
www.homedepot.com/cardbenefltsto tuuy participate In the 
program. 

-------------------·-

1·----••.��--·=···=·· ... -. •"'"' ....... '°4"'"'"'"""-----
t.--::::=.==-==-=-=-::-::-=.,••==· =-=:,:.:,; .. "·"·"=�----···· ... 

H300·395-7363 myhomedepotaccount.com 

YALE

YALE

klashier
Highlight

klashier
Highlight

klashier
Highlight

klashier
Highlight

klashier
Highlight

sbretherton
Highlight

sbretherton
Highlight

sbretherton
Cross-Out



sbretherton
Highlight



sbretherton
Highlight



sbretherton
Highlight



sbretherton
Highlight



sbretherton
Highlight



sbretherton
Highlight

sbretherton
Highlight





sbretherton
Highlight

sbretherton
Highlight



klashier
Highlight



klashier
Highlight

klashier
Highlight

sbretherton
Highlight

sbretherton
Highlight

sbretherton
Highlight





sbretherton
Highlight

sbretherton
Highlight

sbretherton
Highlight



klashier
Highlight

klashier
Highlight



klashier
Highlight

sbretherton
Highlight

sbretherton
Highlight



klashier
Highlight

sbretherton
Highlight



klashier
Highlight

sbretherton
Highlight



Yale Valley Library District 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

May 13, 2021 
Location: Virtual Meeting 

 
Attendees: 
YVLD Board of Trustees:  Eric Reese, Chris Conroy, Bob Appling, Kathi Wheeler 
FVRL:  Amelia Shelley, Carrie Greenwood, Jennifer Hauan, Jay McCuistion 
Guests:  Cynthia McAllister 

1. Call to Order:  Reese called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. 

2. Roll Call of those present 

3. Agenda Approval:  Wheeler moved to approve the May 13 agenda.  Conroy seconded the 
motion.  The motion was approved by each trustee. 

4. Introductions & Welcomes / Chair Announcements:  Reese had no comments to make 
except that he noticed the lawn has been mowed and it looks great. 

5. Consent Agenda: 

a. Minutes Approval, April 8, 2021:  Wheeler moved to approve the April 8 minutes.  
Appling seconded the motion.  The motion was approved by each trustee. 

b. Approval of building project bills, reviewed by Chris Conroy: Conroy stated that in 
reviewing the invoices, she had a question about the Office Depot amount for $54.16.  
It turns out that the 2 bulletin boards that were purchased for Yale, at the cost of 
$244.01, were too large for Yale.  They were subsequently sent to the Ridgefield Library 
for their use, and Hauan purchased 2 smaller bulletin boards for Yale.  The $54.16 is the 
cost for the smaller boards.   

Conroy moved to approve payment of the invoice dated 4-29-2021 in the amount of 
$34,759.31, removing the $244.01 for the boards sent to Ridgefield.  Wheeler seconded 
the motion.  The motion was approved by each trustee.    

        c.   Revised Board By-laws:  Wheeler asked if the Board needs to post the changes to the  
  By-laws before they can be approved.  Conroy responded that Article VI of the current  
  By-laws states that they can be revised or amended at any regular or special meeting of 
  the Board provided the Trustees receive copies of the change(s) at least one week prior 
  to the meeting. 

  Wheeler stated that Conroy has done a fantastic job in revising the By-laws.  Wheeler  
  moved to approve the revised Board By-laws.  Appling seconded the motion.  The  
  motion was approved by each trustee.      



6. Financial Report:  Greenwood reviewed the April 2021 Financial Statement.   

a. Architect Bill Review:  Discussion centered on the April 2021 invoice amount of 
$5,613.94 for Johansson Architecture.  Johansson responded to Shelley’s request for 
more information on the billings by explaining that his firm had put in over 11 weeks of 
work on the Phase II project that were not billed to Yale.  Shelley had previously 
rejected this 11 weeks of work because the Board had not been consulted about the 
additional time and had not approved additional expenses.  Most of this work was for 
Value Engineering and was not part of the original Phase II agreement.   

Reese emphasized that after the Board agreed to the Phase II contract, the expectation 
was that the changes would be completed in time for the project to go out to bid in the 
fall of 2019.  Instead, the Board did not receive the changes until February, 2020.  
Reese, also, questioned if the Board would continue to receive bills over a year after 
the charges were incurred.  Shelley responded that Johansson has had some staffing 
issues, as well as FVRL has had problems with bill payments due both to the flood at 
Operations Center and the complications arising from the COVID pandemic. 

Conroy asked if Yale would be receiving more bills from Johansson for the project.  
McCuistion responded that there isn’t much work left to do, just the final closeout, and 
the cost should be minimal.  Conroy moved to approve the April invoice in the amount 
of $5,613.94.  Appling seconded the motion.  The motion was approved by each 
trustee.  

7. Building Project Update:   

a. Project Update:  McCuistion reported that 98% of the building is completed.  He is 
waiting for the occupancy rate from Cowlitz County; and the operations and 
maintenance manual from Pacific Tech.  McCuistion received a quote of $3636.11 for a 
10’ by 12’ pre-made shed.  The cost does not include painting, but there is still plenty of 
paint left over to cover the shed.  The Board did not have objections with McCuistion 
moving forward with purchasing the shed. 

b. Building Signs:  All the signage on the building is complete.  There are just “no 
trespassing” and “no parking” signs left to install on the property. 

c. Landscaping:  Wheeler thanked McCuistion for watering the grass, and asked if this 
needs to be done on a regular basis.  McCuistion replied that Hauan, also, has 
volunteered to water the grass, but going forward this will need to be reviewed. 

Wheeler reported that at the last Friends meeting, the members decided that they 
would like YVLD to put out a bid for a landscaper, preferably one specializing in PNW 
native plants, to design and install the landscaping.  The trustees were in agreement 
with this plan.  McCuistion estimated that it would cost about $10,000 for a landscape 
design and another $15,000 for the planting and irrigation installations.  Wheeler said 



she is compiling a list of native plant landscapers; McCuistion asked that this 
information be passed on to him.  

d. Opening Plans:  Discussion centered around plans for a small, “soft” opening on June 
19, with a larger Grand Opening at a later date, possibly in the fall, when larger 
gatherings can safely take place.  Wheeler will add this to the Friends agenda for their 
May meeting. 

e. Staffing:  Hauan reported that openings for both staff positions went out, and they had 
an internal posting accepted for the Public Service Assistant position.   No one in-house 
applied for the Senior Branch Manager position so it has been publicly posted.  

f. Fencing:  Conroy questioned the need for a permanent fence on the east property line 
now that a cable has been strung across to prevent parking there.  Reese asked for 
pricing for a permanent fence for that section just to have some idea of what it would 
cost.  McCuistion will obtain that. 

8. COVID-19 Update for Yale:  Shelley reported the Governor is planning to move all areas of 
the State into Phase 3 on June 30. 

9. Branch Manager Report:  Hauan reported that she has enjoyed her Wednesday afternoons 
at Yale.  All branches are gradually increasing access to patrons.  Summer programming will 
be virtual; more information on the programs will be available later.  

10. Citizen Comments:  none 

11. Board Comments:  Wheeler would like to discuss the meeting room use policy, and review 
the arts policy at the next board meeting.  Wheeler, also, reported that the second Bill Foss 
bench has been delivered to the library and is ready to be installed outside.  Conroy asked 
if any action has been taken yet by the County Commissioners on McAllister’s trustee 
application.  Reese responded that he had checked on the appointment about a month 
ago, and will contact Tiffany in the Commissioner’s office again. 

12. Adjournment:  Wheeler moved to adjourn the meeting.  Appling seconded the motion.  
The meeting adjourned at 7:33 P.M. 

 

______________________________________ _______________________ 

YVLD Board Chair      Date  


	YVLD Board Agenda 6-10-21
	Regular Meeting

	05-21 Yale Valley Library FS
	cash balance
	revenue and expenses
	Reserve Detail

	FVRL_2021_Yale_IN_0930
	1.pdf
	FVRL_2021_Yale_IN_0930.pdf
	FVRL_2021_MAY_05-26-2021-200942.pdf
	FVRL_2021_MAY_05-26-2021-204923.pdf
	FVRL_2021_MAY_05-26-2021-205503.pdf
	FVRL_2021_MAY_Home_Depot_112374.pdf
	FVRL_2021_MAY_Demco_112425.pdf
	FVRL_2021_MAY_Uline_112449.pdf
	FVRL_2021_MAY_05-26-2021-201014.pdf
	FVRL_2021_MAY_05-26-2021-200857.pdf
	FVRL_2021_MAY_Shur_Way_Building_Center_112344.pdf


	Minutes, 2021-05-13



